## **POSTING NOTIFICATION**

SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE

TRUTH IN TAXATION MEETING ARLINGTON CAMPUS-MEDIA CENTER MONDAY, DECEMBER 19th 2022 @ 6:00 P.M.

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING ARLINGTON CAMPUS-MEDIA CENTER MONDAY, DECEMBER 19<sup>th</sup>, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

\*\*If the Regular School Board Meeting is canceled due to weather, it will be rescheduled for Tuesday December 20, 2022 @ 6:30pm, at the same location identified above.\*\*

## SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE ARLINGTON CAMPUS-MEDIA CENTER MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Member	B. CALL TO	ORDER: The meeting was called to order at p.m. Brian Brandt, Laura Reid, Sarah Ziegler, Raachel Lueth, Avery Grochow, Jon d.
1. Ed Tully 2. CONSENT AGENDA: 1. Approval of Minutes: Recommend approval of November 21, 2022 Board Minutes 2. Personnel: Hires: Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600) Volunteers: Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options	C. APPROV	AL OF AGENDA: Motion by Member, second by Member, to approve the agenda. The motion was/was not approved.
1. Approval of Minutes: Recommend approval of November 21, 2022 Board Minutes  2. Personnel: Hires: Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600) Volunteers: Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options		
1. Approval of Minutes: Recommend approval of November 21, 2022 Board Minutes  2. Personnel: Hires: Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600) Volunteers: Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options	F CONSEN	JT ACENDA ·
2. Personnel:     Hires:     Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr)     Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr)     Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr)     Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)     Volunteers:     Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program     Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program     Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball     Resignations:     Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach     Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request:     Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options	1.	Approval of Minutes: Recommend approval of November 21, 2022 Board
Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)  Volunteers: Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options		
Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr) Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)  Volunteers: Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options		Hires:
Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)  Volunteers:  Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests:  3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options		Morgan Kurth, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr)
Hope Laudert, Ms/Hs Paraprofessional (\$14.50/hr) Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)  Volunteers:  Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests:  3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options		Hillary Enter, ESCE Paraprofessional (\$14/hr)
Volunteers:     Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program     Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program     Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball     Resignations:     Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach     Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request:     Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options  Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		
Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Ben Tollefson, Head Youth Wrestling Coach (\$600)
Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Volunteers:
Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball  Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options  Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Dave Strack, MS/HS Wrestling and Youth Wrestling program
Resignations: Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach Leave Requests: 3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options  Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Kyle Wiest, Youth Wrestling Program
Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach  Leave Requests:  3. Fundraiser Request:		Zach Dahlman, MS/HS Boys Basketball
Leave Requests:  3. Fundraiser Request:		Resignations:
3. Fundraiser Request: Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options  Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Nate Uecker, Assistant Football Coach
Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options  Approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member		Leave Requests:
approval of consent Agenda: Motion by Memberseconded by Member	3.	Fundraiser Request:
		Amanda Feterl, Glow Run pledges, Outdoor activity options
	Approval of	consent Agenda: Motion by Member seconded by Member
		- -

**G. NEW BUSINESS:** 

<ol> <li>Consider certifying 2022 Payable 2023 Levy Certification Maximum \$4,201,469.87 a recommended.</li> <li>Motion by Member, second by Member, to approve 2022 Payable 2023 Levy Certification at Maximum Levy Authority, \$4,201,469.87.         The motion was/was not approved.     </li> </ol>	S
2. Bills/Payments: Recommend approval of <u>December 2022 bills</u> totaling \$1,209,893.10 Motion by Member, second by Member, to approve December 2022 bills totaling \$1,209,893.10. The motion was/was not approved.	١.
3. <b>Donations:</b> \$978: Michael Foods, Biology Club \$100: Robert and Carol Vaughn, Boys Basketball \$300: Anonymous, Band \$1000: Sibley County Ag Assn, Overseas travel group \$300: Peter Erickson, Wrestling \$\$00: Arlington Area Chamber of Commerce, Drama Department	
Motion by Member, second by Member, to accept the donations with gratitude. The motion was/was not approved.	
H. PRINCIPAL/SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS:  1. Elementary Principal Report  2. MS / HS Principal Report  3. Superintendent Report	
<ul> <li>I. OTHER INFORMATION:</li> <li>1. Regular School Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 17, 2023 @ 6:30 P.M.</li> </ul>	
J. ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Member, second by Member, to adjourn the meeting. The motion was/was not approved. The meeting was adjourned atp.m	